
From: Linda McKinney
To: Allen Coleman
Subject: RE: --[EXTERNAL]--Apex Annexation 703 - Haddock Properties 1.989 acres
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 4:26:45 PM
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Notice: This message is from an external sender.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender, and can verify the

content is safe.

Allen,
The Town of Holly Springs has no objection to this annexation.

Regards,
 
 

 
Linda C. McKinney, NCCMC
Town Clerk
Town of Holly Springs
PO Box 8 | 128 S Main Street | Holly Springs, NC  27540
Office: (919) 557-3900 | linda.mckinney@hollyspringsnc.gov

NOTICE: Town of Holly Springs emails have switched to .gov addresses. Please make sure to update
my contact information to linda.mckinney@hollyspringsnc.gov.
 
Warning: This email is subject to disclosure under the North Carolina Public Records Law (NCGS 132-
1).
 

From: Allen Coleman <Allen.Coleman@apexnc.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:26 AM
To: Linda McKinney <linda.mckinney@hollyspringsnc.gov>
Subject: --[EXTERNAL]--Apex Annexation 703 - Haddock Properties 1.989 acres
 

Good Morning Linda,
 
I hope you had a wonderful weekend.  Attached is the latest annexation for
Apex.  Please let us know if Holly Springs has any objections or if they agree to
waive the 60-day waiting period. 
 
Thank you! 

mailto:linda.mckinney@hollyspringsnc.gov
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Allen Coleman, CMC, NCCCC
​Town Clerk
Town of Apex
Town Clerk’s Office
73 Hunter Street | P.O. Box 250
Apex, NC 27502
(O) (919) 249-1260
(M) (336) 583-6223
(E) Allen.Coleman@apexnc.org
(W) www.apexnc.org
 

 

           
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

Please note that email(s) sent to and from this address are subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Warning: This email is subject to disclosure under the North Carolina Public Records Law
(NCGS 132-1).
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